Minutes of the Clark Borough meeting - October 8, 2024 6:00PM

The meeting of Clark Borough Council was called to order by council President Jim Carucci who led in the pledge to the flag on Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. Others in attendance were Clark Eberhart, Joe Simko, Alesha Culp, Attorney Madden and Monica Simko.

Joe Simko made a motion to accept the September minutes as read. This motion was seconded by Clark Eberhart and passed with all present voting yes.

Jim Carucci read the Treasurer's Report for the Month of September. Clark Eberhart made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. The motion was seconded by Joe Simko and passed with all present voting yes.

Visitors:

Chief Piccirillo, Gregg Sanford, Gail Jennings, Bob Seinar, Craig and Sue Tiber

Gail Jennings, Bob Seinar, Craig and Sue Tiber are present to discuss a neighbor with a loud 4-wheeler and are looking for a solution. Per Chief Piccirillo, the law prohibits anyone under 16 years old to be on the roadway. Chief encouraged them to call the non-emergency 911 number while it's happening so they can witness it. Chief advised the visitors that he will put it out to patrol for preemptive measures and again encouraged them to call.

Unfinished Business:

Clark Eberhart made a motion to keep the Sewer Authority as an authority. The motion was seconded by Joe Simko and passed with all present voting yes.

Council approved and signed the Teamsters contract.

New Business:

Joe Simko made a motion to approve joining the Mayor's Association. The motion was seconded by Alesha Culp and passed with all present voting yes.

Clark Eberhart made a motion pay Jim Miller for the rental of his personal mower for 5 weeks in the amount of \$1,000.00 (\$333.33 per week). The motion was seconded by Joe Simko and passed with a roll call vote of Jim Carucci – Yes, Clark Eberhart – Yes, Joe Simko – Yes, Alesha Culp – Yes.

Officials & Committees:

<u>Sewer:</u> Clark Eberhart read the Sewer bills for the month of October. Clark Eberhart made a motion to pay sewer bills as read. The motion was seconded by Joe Simko and passed with all present voting yes.

Clark Eberhart stated to council that two delinquencies are paid in full and we are pursuing more.

<u>Fire:</u> Joe Simko read the Fire Report for the Month of September. Joe Simko made a motion to accept the Fire report as read. The motion was seconded by Clark Eberhart and passed with all present voting yes.

<u>Police:</u> Jim Carucci read the Police Report for the Month of September. Jim Carucci made a motion to accept the report as read. The motion was seconded by Joe Simko and passed with all present voting yes.

Payment of Bills:

Jim Carucci read the Payroll Distribution - General Fund Distribution and the State Liquid Fuels Distribution for the month of October. Clark Eberhart made a motion to pay the bills as read. The motion was seconded by Joe Simko and passed with all voting yes.

Joe Simko made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Alesha Culp and passed with all voting yes.

Monica Simkø, Secretary/Treasurer